
Sent: 27/07/2019 9:51:40 AM
Subject: Online Submission

27/07/2019

MS Aurea Palma
PO Box R1481 ST
Royal Exchange NSW 1225
aupalma@me.com

RE: DA2019/0683 - 35 Reddall Street MANLY NSW 2095

Re:
DA2019/0683
Demolition works and construction of a residential development providing a total of 23
swellings and 53 parking spaces
95 Bower Street and 29, 31 & 35 Reddall Street, Manly NSW
=====

To Whom It May Concern:

The recently development proposal Application Number DA2019/0683 contains plans to demolish 4 properties and build 2 buildings and 3 townhouses. Those numbers of dwellings exceeds the residential density of this area in 12.

I strongly disagree with the proposal and I want that Council respect the density rate of the development site of 1 unit per 250m². The required residential density for the site is 12 and not 23 as proposed.

The council has the obligation to respect the density rate of this area, as it is located next to a Marine Park and North Head National Park.

Yours sincerely,
Aurea Palma